

Materials for MMMP

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>, "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Feb 2017 12:43:34 -0500
Attachments: Electricity Price Mitigation_Speaking-Points_Feb9-2017.docx (27.45 kB); Proposed Approach_v2.docx (140.8 kB); OPG Backgrounder_v3.docx (154.58 kB)

Hi Marianne, Chris,

As discussed attached are draft speaking points for the Minister, a backgrounder on OPG, as well as a BN from Scott's team on the proposed approach.

I hope that helps.

Ron

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.